
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

REFER TO: M981223

December 23, 1998

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Acting Director 
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - Affirmation Session, 9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 23,
1998, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.    SECY-98-283 -BALTIMORE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY (CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2), DOCKET NOS. 50-317-LR, 50-318-LR, ORDER DENYING INTERVENTION
PETITION / HEARING REQUEST AND DISMISSING PROCEEDING

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to an appeal by the National Whistleblower Center (NWC) on LBP -98-26. The Licensing

Board Order had dismissed the proceeding on the ground that NWC had failed to submit contentions by the October 1, 1998 deadline proscribed by the

Board and had failed to satisfy the Commission's standards for acceptance of late-filed contentions. The Commission approved a Memorandum and

Order which affirmed the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's dismissal of the proceeding.

(Subsequently, on December 23, 1998, the Secretary signed the Order.)
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